Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 11:.08 AM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com; Admin A

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SMK 2724 U
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Lionel,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 11:01 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: PRI Arrangement for SMK 2724 U

Our Ref: 1201900012868/LT
Hi

Please arrange PRI with TP repairer.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SMK 2724 U

Dear all,

Please have Marcus from LKK survey the said vehicle.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Ong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims@rico60.com

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 6:56 PM

To: claims@rico60.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SMK 2724 U

Our Ref: 1201900012868/LT

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -
1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE
3. AJAXINSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre
repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We look forward to your reply.
Thank you.

Lionel

From: Enquiry [mailto:claims@rico60.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: PRI Arrangement for SMK 2724 U

Dear All,
Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:

Our Client—SMK 2724 U
Your Insured —SJR 3790 U



DOA -13/05/2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 9187 8064 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enquiry@rico60.com
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